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MRS. EAKINS: No.

MR. STROUD: Would the fact that the defendants are

151

3 || negro, would that in any way influence your decision?
4 MRS. EAKINS: No.
5 MR. STROUD: Now, the fact that they_;re young, would
6 that in any way influence your decision?
7 MRS. EAKINS: No.
8 MR. STROUD: Do you feel that you could serve as a
9 || fair juror, fair both to the State of North Carolina and to
( 10 || the Defendants?
11 MRS. EAKINS: I think so.
12 MR. STROUD: Are you aware of any feeling at this |
13 time with regard to the cases as to the guilt or innocence of
(w- 14 the defendants? | |
15 MRS. EAKINS: No.
16 MR. STROUD: Mrs. Eakins, if the State of North
( 17 Carolina proved to you beyond a reasonable doubt that each of
i8 1| these defendants was in#ciVéd and participated in the planning
19 |l and conspiring to burn Mike's Grocery Store, in Wilmington,
20 || with an incendiary device or devices, and that they further
21 planned and conspired to assault emergency personnel with a
B2 deadly weapon in the vicinity of Mike's, will you find them
=4 1l gquilty as chafged?
24

MRS. EAKINS: That's right.

MR. STROUD: If the state proves to you beyond a
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doubt that all of the defendants except the defendant 152

1 || reasonable

Kirby and the defendant Shepard participated in the burning of

te

3 ||1ike's Grocery Store with incendiary devices, would you find

4 ||them guilty as charged?

5 MRS. EAKINS: That's right.

-2

MR. STROUD: Thank you, ma‘am. Mr. Moore, the state

7 lwill excuse you. Thank you, sir.
8 CLERK: Herbert M. Murray (WHITE) .
9 MR. STROUD: Mr, Murray, you are presently a resident

10 || of Pender County, is that correct?

(s

11 MR. MURRAY: Yes.

[
e

AAkN o ~ - £az2

MR. STROUD: And how long have you been a resident

13 || of Pender County, please, sir?

o

14 MR. MURRAY: All my life.
15 MR. STROUD: 'What‘is your occupation, please?
16 MR. MURRAY: I farm and work at G.E.
( 17 MR. STROUD: Would you repeat that, please, sir?
14 MR. MURRAY: I farm and also work with General Electrig,

1" 1 at castle Hayne.

20 © MR. STROUD: Mr. Murray, did you hear me and have you
21 | hecard me review the charges that the defendants have been

22 |l jndicted with and stand trial for at present?

=4 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
LX)
i
& | MR. STROUD: Now, do you know any of the defendants?
€:3 i MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
Sy § o
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- i MR. STROUD: Do you know any of their attorneys? 153
2 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
3 MR. STROUD: Did you recognize any of the names of

4 |lwitnesses who might appear for the defendants whose names I

called out?

(5]

MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

-2}

7 MR. STROUD: How about the names of the witnesses
8 |{|who might appear for the State of North Carolina, did you know
9 |lany of them?

10 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

11 MR. STROUD: Do you have any personal knowledge as to

vents and incidents which occurred in Wilmington in February,

14 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
15 MR. STROUD: Do you recall hearing or reading about
16 || those events?

{ 17 MR. MURRAY: Well, newspaper reports and some talk on
18 he job.
19 MR. STROUD: Do you recall what you read with regard
20 || to these events in the newspapers?
21 MR. MURRAY: No, sir, not as to any details.
w2 MR. STROUD: Do you recall reading anything about the
f‘aihurning‘of Mike's Grocery Store, in Wilmington?

MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

L

n

- MR, STROUD: Do you recall the personal conversation

P

a2 i

i
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you had with regard to the incidents in Wilmington in February,

of 19712

R]

4 MR. STROUD: Have you at this time or have you at any
5 || time formed an opinion as to the guilt or innocence of the

¢ |l defendants in these cases? ‘

7 LRevMURRAY: No, sir.

8 MR. STROUD: Would your decision should you serve on
9 || the jury, would your decision in any way be influenced by the
10 || fact that the defendants are negro?

11 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

12 MR. STROUD: Would yow decision be influenced by the
13 fact that they are yung in age?

14 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

15 MR. STROUD: Are you aware of any factor or feeling
16 || at this time in regard to these defendants or these cases that
17 || might tend to influence your decision with regard to these

18 casos?

(SRS B Lo

MR. MURRAY: They deserve a fair trial.

ou aware of any feeling on

12 rece Ll L -

would there be anything other than those factors which would
tend to influence your decision?

MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER

Sasiatwrmurar 2 B MT -
WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472




&

MR. STROUD: Do you feel that you would serve as a

fair juror in this case, fair both to the state and tothe

pefendants?
MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

MR. STROUD: Do you have any personal interest or

desire as to the outcome of these cases?

155

ty

—

MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
MR. STROUD: If the state should prove to you byond

of these defendants
was involved and participated in the planning and conspiring
to burn Mike's Grocery Store, in Wilmington,

with incendiary devices, and further, planned and conspired to

assault emergency personnel, police officers and firemen, with
deadly weapons, would you find them guilty as charged?

1MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

MR. STROUD:  1f the state should further prove to you
by its evidence and béyond a reasonable doubt that each of
these de
and Kirby was involved in the burning of Mike's Grocery Store
with incendiary devicés, will you f£ind them guilty as charged?

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir. .

MR. STROUD: Thank you. Mrs. Graham, how O
your children, please, ma'am?

MRS. GRAIIAM: There ages are 23, 23.... (REPORTER

CANNOT HEAR THE ANSWER).
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MR. STROUD: Would you repeat all of their ages again,

please?

MRS. GRAHAM: 25, 23, 21, and 19.

156

3

4 MR. STROUD: And all of them live away from home?

5 MRS. GRAHAM: All except one; my oldest one lives away
¢ ||l at home, lives right near me. |

7 MR. STROUD: Thank you, ma'am. The state will excuse
8 | you.

9 CLERK Hubert Wells. (NO RESPONSE.)

10 THE COURT: Mr. Hubert Wells was excused by the Court
11 {{until in the morning.

12 CLERK: Fletcher McClure Murray (WHITE). .

13 MR. STROUD: Mr. Murray, are you presently a member

14 || of Pender Connty?

15 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

16 MR. STROUD: How long have you been a resident, please)
17 || six?

18 MR. MURRAY: All my life.

19 MR. STROUD: What is your occupation, please, sir?

Commission,
MR. STROUD: And are you married, sir?

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

| MR. STROUD: Mr. Murray, were you able and did you

|
!hcar my preliminary statements and the statements I have been
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making throughout the day with regard to the charges against

the defendants?

MR. MURRAY:

Yes, sir.

157

3
4 MR. STROUD: And are you familiar with those; do you
5 |l understand those charges as I have tried to relate them to the
6 || jury? |
7 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
8 MR. STROUD: Do you know any of the defendants or
9 || recognize them?
( 10 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
11 MR. STROUD: Do you know any of their attorneys?
12 MR. MURRAY: No, sir,
13 MR. STROUD: Do you recall my reading the list of

«
15

16

names of witnesses who
MR. MURRAY:

MR. STROUD:

might appear for the defendants?
Yes, sir.

Do you know any of those?

17 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.
(n 18 MR, STROUD: Do you reéall my reading the list of
19 |l names of witnesses who might appear for the state?
=0 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
2l MR, STROUD: Did you know any of them?
u MR, MURRAY: No, sir.
« MR, STROUD: Are you aware of any factor, !Mr. Murray,
2 H which would cause you to be influcenced with regard to the
ci 2y | verdict in this case other than the evidence and the charge of
T 2
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the Court and the arguments of counsel?
MR. MURRAY: Mo, sir.

MR. STROUD: Do you feel like you could serve as a

3

4 il fair juror, fair both to the State of North Carolina and to the
5 || pefendants?

6 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

7 MR, STROUD: Vould the faét that the defendants are

8 || ncgro in any way influence your decision?

5 MR. MURRAY: I don't think so.

10 MR. STROUD: Or the fact that they are young in age
11 || influence your decision in any way?

12 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

13 MR. STROUD: Do you have any personal knowledge of

14 || the events or incidents that took place in Wilmingtdn in February,
15 of 19712

16 MR, MURRAY: Reading about it and on television.

17 MR. STROUD: Reading and hearing abovt it?

18 “MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

19

MR. STROUD: Can you recall at this time without

, can you recall at this time what, if anything,

you read or heard about it. .
| MR. MURRAY: No. I can't recall it.
MR, STROUD: You cannot recall an?thing you read or
j heard about it?

MR, MURRAY: No, sir.
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MR.

as to the

STROUD:

Have you at any time formed an opinion

guilt or innocence of the defendants in this case?

159

3 MR. MURRAY: To start with I did have, to be fair
h 4 |labout it.
5 MR, STROUD: Pardon?
6 MR. MURRAY: To start with I did have, to be fair.
7 MR. STROUD: Do you now have an opinicn as to their
8 ||guilt or innocence?
9 MR. MURRAY: I couldn't really say about it now.
‘( 10 MR. STROUD: You are not sure whetiher or not you have
11. formed an opinion?
12 MR, MURRAY: Well, I did thens
13 MR. STROUD: I'm talking about now. Do you have an
CJ 14 |l opinion now?
15 MR. MURRAY: No, I don't right now.
16 MR. STROUD: You don't. Do you feel like you will be
( 17 || open minded about the matter, sir?
‘ 18 MR. MURRAY: If I served on the jury I would be.
19 MR. STROUD: Would you base your decision of gquilt
20 the evidence that comes

C%

or innocence on any factor other than

from the witness stand and the arguments of counsel and

the

charge of the Court?
MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
MR. STROUD: You would or would not?
MR. MURRAY: Repeat that.
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MR. STROUD: Would you base your decision of guilt 150«

-

or innocence upon any factor other than the evidence and the

O

he Court and the arguments of counsel?

0
™
ot

{

4 MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

MR. STROUD: Mr

Randolph James, I believe the State

(5]

6 llwill excuse you, please, sir. Thank you.

1 CLERK: Berlene R. Boney (WHI
8 MR. STROUD: Is it Miss or Mrs. Boney?
9 MYRS. BONEY: Mrsa

( 10 MR. STROUD: Mrs. Boney, are you presently a resident

11 || of Pender County?

12 MRS. BONEY: Yes, sirs

13 MR. STROUD: Do you -- How long have you been a

resident, please?

15 MRS. BONEY: All my life.

I MR. STROUD: And what is your husband's occupation?
( 17 'MRS. BONEY: Construction Foreman, in Wilmington.

18 MR. STROUD: will you repeat that, please, ma'am?

LEI . MRS. BONEY: Construction Foreman, in Wilmington.

=0 MR. STROUD: And are you employed outside the homne

21 |l at all, ma'am?

= MRS. BONEY: (INDICATES NEGATIVE.)

= MR. STROUD: Do you have children at home?

2 MRS. BONEY: Two.
Q w0 MR. STROUD: What are their ages, please, ma'am?
e —
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MRS. BONLEY: Nine and eleven. ' 151«
MR. STROUD: Have you been able to hear my statements

with regard to the charges for which the defendants stand trial

at this time?
MRS. BONEY: Yes.

MR. STROUD: And do you understand those charges as

I have related them?
MRS. BONEY: Yes.

MR. STROUD: Do you know any of the defendants that
stand charged and stand on trial at this time?

MRS. BONEY: No.

o

MR. STROUD: Do you recognize any of them?

MRS. BONEY: No. -

STROUD Do you feel like you might'know any of

the members of their families?

'c‘).

=
o
L¢7]
W
C
s
=
=
=

MR. STROUD: Do you know any of the attorneys for the
defendants?

MRS. BONEY: No.

MR. STROUD: Do you recall my reading the list of
names of witnesses who miéht appear for the defendants in this
trial?

MRS, BONEY: Do I recall?

MR. STROUD: Do you recall my reading that list of

names?
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MRS. BONEY: Yes.
MR. STROUD: Did you recanize any of the names?

BONEY: No

152¢

g MRS. N -
1 MR. STROUD: Do YOu.récall ny réading a list of némeé
‘5 of witnesses who probably will appear as witnesses for the
6 llgrate of North Carolina in this matter?
7 MRS. BONEY: Yes..
8 MR. STROUD: And did you reqognize any of those names?
9 MRS. BONEY: 'No. ! |
( 10 MR. STROUD: Do you have any'pérsonal knowledge as to
11 |{|the events and iépidents which 6ccﬁ¥red in February, 1971, in
12 lwilmington?
13 MRS. BONﬁY: ‘bniy what Iiféad in the éaper aﬁd saw on
14 jitelevision. | | o | |
15 MR. STROUD:_'Asza result of what you -- Can you recall
16 || what you read in the Paper'or heqfd cﬁ television in regard to
( 17 || those cvents? ;;; R
18 MRS. BONEY: .N-ot'fmu_ch..'
19 MR. STROUD;‘ Can.you recall or have you heard or read
20 )l anything about the burniné Sf Mike's Grocery- Store, in Wilming-
21 |l ton on Sixth Street? : ‘.‘\
22 MRS. BONEY: I fémé&nbé;: reading about it.
= MR. STROUD: Do you recall what you read about it?
= MRS. BONEY: (NO ANSWER HEARD.)
€§> 20 MR. STROUD: Have you at any time had -- What was your
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answer? What was your last answer, please?

153

1
(: 9 MRS. BONEY: What was the question?
3 MR. STROUD: I believe the question was: Do you
4 |lrecall what you heard about the burning of Mike;s Grocery Store?
5 MRS. BONLY: No.
6 MR, STROUD: Have you had any discussions or conversa-
7 ltions or heard any comments with regard to the burning of Mike's
8 |IGrocery Store in February, of 19712
9 MRS, BONEY: No,.
( 10 MR. STROUD: Do you know of any factor that would tend
11 {{to influence your decision in this case other than the evidence
12 flthat you will hear and the arguments of the lawyers  and the
k 13 licharge of the Court; is there any other factor that might tend
(: I i to influence your decision in the case? |
15 MRS. BONEY: No.
16 MR. STROUD: Would the fact that the défendants are
’ 17 llnegroes in any way influence your decision? .
( 18

MRS. BONEY: No.
MR. STROUD: Would the fact that they are young in
age in any way influence your decision?

MRS. BONEY: No.

ROUD: Do you feel that you would serve as a

fair juror, fair both to the State of North Carelina and to the
Defendants?

MRS. BONLY: VYes,

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. STROUD: Have you formed as a result of what you 154
have read and heard and as a result of what part of it you can

recall, have you formed an opinion as to the guilt or innocence

of the defendants?

MR. STROUD: You don't have an opiniocn now?

MRS. BONEY: No, sir.

MR. STROUD: And do you feel that you will render
your decision - should you serve on the jury that you will

render your decision based upon the evidence that is presented

without any other factor influencing your decision?
MRS. BONEY: (INDICATES AFFIRMATIVE.)

MR. STROUD: If it please the Court, the state is

THE COURT: Will you gentlemen agree which proceeds
next? | V

MR. HUNOVAL: Yes, sir, your Honor. I believe I go
‘first. I would like to excuse Mr. FEakins. I would also like
to excuse Mrs. Sidbury. Thank you very much.

CLERK: Adline Mae Walker (BLACK). Mazie Bowen
Wooten (WHITE).

MR. HUNOVAL: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, my

an attorney
name is Matt Hunoval. I am/from Wilmington; and I am a partner
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in the law firm of McLellan, Durham and Hunoval.

1 represent Ann Shepard who is charged with two offenses which

e heard the solicitor mention, and I am going to ask you

155¢

3 {lyou hav
4 llall a few questions, and I would like for you to bear with me.
5 |lT would like to ask you all first of all whether any member of
6 |[the jury as it is ndw constituted has ever received any communi-
7 llcation from either myself, my partner Colonel McLellan, or my
8 partner.Pender purham, which might have put you in an antagonistic
9 ||[frame of mind. In other w?rds, did we ever sue you; did anyone
(' 10 {{[in my firm ever sue you, write you a nasty letter, or stuff like

11 |lthat, that you know of? (NO RESPONSE.) And no one knows me at
12 1all, is that coréect? If anvone does know me, please raise
13 ||lyour hand. (NO RESPONSE.) Is it Mrs. Walker, is that correct?

€; 14 MRS. WALKER: Mrs.
15 MR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. Walker, are you a life-long resident
16 || of Pender County as well?
7 MRS. WALKER: Yes.

MR. HUNOVAL: How long have you lived in Pender County’

aiv e ivaN v

MRS. WALKER: All my life.

TTTIRTIATCIR T n Y et b

MR. HUNOVAL: All your 1li And could you please
tell me what your marital status is? Are you married, or are

you a widow.....

MRS. WALKER: Yes.

MR. HUNOVAL: Married. Do you have any children?

MRS. WALKER: Three children.

N
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MR. HUNOVAL: Three children. Do they live in the

home with you?

MRS. WALKER: Two in the home.

156:

3

4 MR. HUNOVAL: Where does .your husband work?

5 MRS, wALKER: Pendef factories.

6 MR. HUNOVAL: Are you a housewife or.....

7 MRS. WALKER: At the present I am.

8 MP. HUNOVAL: You are a housewife. 2And do you under-
9 stand, “irs. Walker, that I represent Mrs. Shepard here; you
10 {| understand that, don't you? |

11 MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.

12 MR. HUNOVAL: And you understand, I think, that I
13 || renresent none of the other defendants in this éase, do vyou
14 understand that?

15 1IRG. WALKER: Yes, sir.

16 | *IR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand that my client, Ann
17 Shepard, was chargevaith solely two offenses, you understand
13 that?

MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.
MRS. WALKER: No, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. My client, Mrs. Walker, is
charged with conspiring along with some of these other defen-

! dants who also have been charged to assault law enforcenent

of ficers and/or firemen by the use of dangerous weapons in
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Wl

1mington on the 5th or 6th of February, 1971; do you understand

’

that that is one of the charges?
MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand that the other charge

157

1
5 lis for conspiring to burn a certain building called Mike's
6 {crocery Store also on these same dates; do you understand that?-
7 MRS. WALKER: Yes, Ssir.
f 8 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand clearly that my only
é 9 linterest in this whole case is fo represent Mrs. Sheparcd and
( 10 {|nobody clse?
11 MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.
2 MR- HUNOVAL: —Okay. Do you have any personal interest
13 !lin this action at all brought by the State of North Carolina?
tb ] : MRS. WALKER: No, sir.
15 é MR. HUNOVAL: Have you formulated an opinion as to
| 16 the quilt or innocence of my client?
| 17 MRS. WALKER: No, sir.

..... +hink "C‘.’ can render a fair and

w Lals LTS a

impartial verdict not only for the State of North Carolina but
also for my client?
MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: 1Is it Mrs. Wooten; is that.....

MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir,

MR. HUNOVAL: Are you married, Mrs. Wooten?

MRS, WOOTEN: I am a widow.
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MR. HUNOVAL: You are a widow also. How long have you

lived here in Pender County?

MRS. WOOTEN: About twenty-four years.

3

4 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you have any children?

5 MRS. WOOTEN: I have one at home.

6 MR. HUNOVAL: Is he or is she living in the home?

7 MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir.

8 MR. HUNOVAL: Are you a housewife or are you.....

9 MRS. WOOTEN: No. I am employed here in Burgew at
10 {| Harrell (PHONETIC) Drug Store.

11 MR. HUNOVAL: I see. Have you made up your mind;

12 Il have you formulated any opinion as to the gailt or innocence
13 df my client?

14 MRS. WOOTEN: No, sir.

15 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you feel as though you can render
16 a fair and impartial verdict in this case based on the evidence,
17 based on the summation of counsel, and based on the charge of
18 |l the Judge, and on no other foundation?

MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir.

If anyone on the jury as it is now

constituted has ever served in a civil action, would you please
(HERBERT M. MURRAY)

P L L Y Wy, JI lhad 4+A maan
“ia

raise your hand. (ONE RESPONSE.)/ I take that to mean that no
one on the jury as it is now constituted has ever served on a
civil action except for Mr. Murray. Mr., Murray, you understand

that in a criminal action the burden of going forward, the
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burden of proof, rests with the State of North Carolina; you

understand that, do you?

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

159

3
4 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand as well in a civil

5 laction the standard of proof is by the greater weight of the

6 ||evidence; do you remember thét? | |

7 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

8 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you underétand that in a criminal

8 jiaction - and this is a criminal action - the staﬁdard that the
10 || State of North Carolina is burdenea with is the standard of

11 || proving beyond a reasonable doubt; you understand that?

12 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

13 MR, HUNOVAL: Do you understand that the standard of
11 || heyond a reasonable doubt is a higher standard and puts on the
15 il State of North Carolina a greater burden than would be on

16 1l litigants in a civil action; you nnderstand that?

17 MR, MURRAY: Yes, sir.

18 MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Murray, are you
19 rclated to the gentleman sitting right next to you?

20 MR. MURRAY: Probably fifth or sixth counsins.

21 MR. HUNOVAL: I see. Do you believe that his presence
** |l on the jury would influence your ‘decision either for the State
=3 | of North Carolina or for the defendant Ann Shepard?

2y MR, MURRAY: No, sir. We are not close enough.

S MR. HUNOVAL: You can make up your own mind regardless
S S
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of whether he is there or not?

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

160

3! MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Murray, I believe you said you are

4 a machine operator for the Sﬁate Highway Department, is that

5 correct?

6 MR. MURRAY: That's right.

7 MR. HUNOVAL: Is there anyone else on the jury who is
8 || directly employed by the State of North Carolina in any capacity)
9 || whatsocver? (NO RESPONSE.) Is there anyone on the jury as it
10 || is now constituted who has a family, a blood or family relative,
11 || employed by the State of North Carolina?

12 MRS, ALFORD: 1Ihave a brother.

13 MR. HUNOVAL: You have a brother?

14 MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

15 MR.'ﬁUNOVAL: And your brother, Mrs Alford, is employe
16 by whom? Or, in what capacity; I am sorry.

17 MRS. ALFORL: He works in the garagé, the school

18 qarage, in Jacksonville; North Carolina. He works on school

1Y 1l buses.

20 MR. HUNOVAL: I see. Do you feel his being on the

21 pay roll of the State of North Carolina would influence your

2% 1l decision in this case?

23 MRS. ALFORD: No, sir.

'.’4*

' MR. HUNOVAL: You don'tvthink so; okav. Is there

!“nYOnc on the jury as it is now constituted who has a blood or

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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1 |{{marital or rel

a police offic

(&

ative by virtue of a marriage who is or has been

er or a fireman in the State of North Carolina?

THE COURT: Mr.‘Hunoval, did you intend that question

4 ![tc include any and all kinds of law enforcement officers?

161

5 MR. HUNOVAL: Yes, sir, I think I did.
6 THE COURT: Perhaps you should rephrase that.
1 MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. Let's say: 1Is there anyone, any

8 |Imember of the

9 by marriage a

jury, who has nh their family either by blood or

relative of theirs who is a membher of some law

10 llenforcement agency here in the State of North Carolina?

11 MRS. WOOTEN: I have a son-in-law who is a highway
12 |ipatrolman. )
13 MR. HUNOVAL: Highway Patrol?

cr 14 MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir.
15 MR. HUNOVAL: And your son-in—law is with the Highway
16 Hpatrol where?
17 MRS. WOOTEN: In Lumberton, North Carolina.

( 18 MR. HUNOVAL: In Lumberton, North Carolina. bo you

9 | .
17 1 recall whether or not your son-in-law ever commented to you

=0 |l about these alleged incidents down in Wilmington at or around

21 1 February, 19712

.
22 MDC LWINNTINT - i N
LarND o LAVAV B

= MR,

Did he ever have occasion

HUNOVAL: He never did.

“+ | to the best of your personal knowledge to go to Wilmington dur-

.
i

s
o

' ing the disorders that they did have down there?

’
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MRS. WOOTEN: Not in Wilmington.

MR. HUNOVAL: Not in Wilmington. I see. Do you think

with the obvious knowledge that your son (SIC) is directly
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3

4 Il involved in law enforcement in North Carolina, do you still

5 || feel that you could remain objective and decide this case

6 solely on the evidence, the summation, and the charge that you

7 || hear during the course of this trial?

8 MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir.

e MR. HUNOVAL: You don't think his being a law enforce-
( 10 || ment officer would prejudice the interest of Ann Shepard?

11 MRS. WOOTEN: No.
) 12 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Fletcher Murray. Mr. Murray, I

13 believe that you stated when you were examined by the solicitor

that you had had an opinion at some point prior to today?

MR, MURRAY: That is correct.

MR, HUNOVAL: But now do not have an opinion as to
the guilt or innocence?

MR. MURRAY: At the time that I read it, I did have
an opinion,

MR. HUNOVAL: So, in other words

MR. HUNOVAL: ..,...and T.V. accounts? Well, could
you repeat that answer again, please?

MR. MURRAY: Repeat your question.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. HUNOVAL: I pelieve - correct me if I'm wrong - I 163

believe that I asked whether your opinion was founded solely on

£ newspaper and television accounts?
4 MR. MURRAY: On newspaper ‘and television accounts.

5 MR. HUNOVAL: And since that opinion was formulated at

e & B — 1

¢ llsome point after these transactions took place, what led you to

8 {|to change your opinion as to the guilt or innocence of the people

9 llcharged here today?

10 MR. MURRAY: I forgot about it now, what I heard;

11 {Ibecause I don't remember what I heard or what I read now.

~

Y
\ "
x

12 MR. HUNOVAL: I see. And you don't believe that at -

13 ljthis particular time you have subconsciously or consciously or
14 llany way be influenced by the earlier opinion that you formulated
15 las to the merits of this case based solely on television and

16 }nnwspaper reports?

17 ‘ MR. MURRAY: Well, I don't really know whether I

18 | could or not.

1 1R. HUNOVAL: You don't know whether you conld bhe

20 || j;martial, is that what you are saying?
2 \R. MURRAY: Well, I might get by. I don't know.
=2 ' MR. HIUNOVAL: Your Honor, I believe I will challenge
28 him,
1 .
= h THE COURT: Very well., You may be cxcused.
i ’ ,
=0 MR. HUNOVAL: Thank you, Mr. Murray.
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CLERK: Gladys Lee Worrell (WHITE).

MR. HUNOVAL: Was there someone else on the jury,

'l anyone else on the jury, who might possibly have had a relative

164

! 3
4 || who was directly involved in law eanforcement here in North
5 || Carolina?
6 MR. EDENS: My second cousin is Chief of Police in
7 surf City.
8 MR. HUNOVAL: Surf City; that's at Topsail Beach. Do
¢ I you have any idea whether the people up at Surf City, your

police department up there, was ever involved in Wilmington in

17

20

te
e

11 || February, of *'712

12 MR. EDENS: No, sir.

13 MR. HUNOVAL: Have you ever talked to him about these
C: 4 |l cases?

15 | MR. EDENS: No, sir.

16 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you think that his being a police

of ficer up there will influence your decision ore way or the

other?

MR. EDENS: No, sir.

don't; you think you could be

strictly impartial in this case? .

MR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. Worrell, have you heard everything

tt.at the solicitor has said ecarlier today?

MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. HUNOVAL: Now, - and you know, Mrs. Worrell, that

1 represent one person here, is that correct, Mrs. Shepard; I

165

3 ldo not represent anyone else in this trial, you understand that,
~ 4 !ldon't you? |
5 MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir.
6 MR. HUNOVAL: Could you‘please tell us what your
7 {|marital status is?
8 MRS. WORRELL: I have a disabled husband, and I have
9 || five children, and I am a housewife.
( 10 MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. Are you employed as a housewife

or are you the breadwinner?

~4 gertain-people-by -use-of a dangerocus wWeapon,—you undoerstand _that!

MR. HUNOVAL: As a housewife. Mrs. Worrell, you
understand that my client is charged with only two offenses

here, you understand that?

MRS. WORRELL: Yes.

MR. HUNOVAL: And you understand that those charges

i are conspiracy charges, you un d

arges, you unaers nd that?

1

MRS. WORRELL: Yes.
MR. HUNOVAL: You understand that my client has never
been charged with the perpetration of any act, you understand

that?

1 MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir.

{ MR. HUNOVAL: The only thing she is charged with here

i
I are two counts of conspiracy: to burn said place and to assault
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MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you believe that you could give a

nd impartial verdict in this case?

MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir. -
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4

5i MR. HUNOVAL: Do you believe that the decision that

ﬁi you ultimately make in this case wiil be based solely on what

7 |l you hear in this court room through the testimony that's elicitefl
8 |l up at the stand, through the summation of counsel, and through

the charge of the Judge?
MRS. WORRELL: Yes, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: And nothing else?

MRS. WORRELL: Yes;, sirs

S

16
(‘ 17
18
19

L0

MR. HUNOVAL: And you don't think that you have been

- and I assume that you have read paper accounts and seen T.V.
reports on this thing, and you don't believe that this would

N adversely - strike adversely - affect your decision one way Or
the other, do ydu?

MRS. WORRELL: I certainly do not.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you have anybody in your immediate

fanily who is directly employed by the State of North Carclina

in any capacity?

MRS. WORRELL: I have a brother that works with the

t

' Highway Department in Kinston.

P MR. HUNOVAL: I see. But he is not involved in law

il enforcement, is that correct?

‘ MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MRS. WORRELL: No, sir. He works with the parks there.

MR. HUNOVAL: I see. And have you communicated with

167

3 {inim about this particular trial?
) 4 MRS. WORRELL: No,sir. T haven't even seen him since
5 |loctober, I believe.
6 MR. ﬁUNOVAL: okay. Mrs. Boney, 1 believe earlier you
7 ||stated - made a statement very similar to what Mr. Fletcher
8 |{|Murray said about the formulation of an opinion as to the
9 lultimate question we are here to decide during this trial, and
( 10 || that was the guilt or innocence of this defendant or some defen-
11 ||dant prior to the date of this trial, is that correct?
12 MRS. BONEY: Yes, sir.
13 MR. HUNOVAL: But you feel that since that time you
Q’ 1t !l have no opinion, is that right?
15 MRS. BONEY: No. I did have an opinion, but I have
“3! forqotten what I read now.
( 17 MR. HUNOVAL: I'm sorry.
18 MRS. BONEY: I don't have an opinion now. I have
19 || forqotten what I read then.
=0 MR. HUNOVAL: I see. .Do you believe - strike that.

‘irs. Boney, can you give us any explanation for your present
state of mind having gone from a position of an opinion to a
{ position of no opinion; can you tell us?

MRS. BONEY: I don't know anything about it since it

happened.
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MR. HUNOVAL: But can you recall to the best of your
present personal knowiedge when you formulated your opinion as

to the guilt or innocence of Mrs. Shepard or anyone else here?
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3

- 4 MRS. BONEY: When it happened and when I read it in
5 || the paper.
6 MR. HUNOVAL: When it happened; and you do not have
7 il to state what opinion you did formulate at that time, but was
8 || it an opinion that affected Ann Shepard one way Or the other;
9 || do you remember? |

MRS. BONEY: I don't remember.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, approach the bench just a

¢

(ALL COUNSEL CONFER WITH THE COURT AT THE BENCH.)

THE COURT: We will take a brief recess at this point.

(AFTERNOON BREAK.)

THE COURT: You may proceed.

MR. IIUNOVAL: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, before

I qget back to Mrs. I would like to ask one other question.

Is anyone on the jury as it is now constituted who is now or

T = <

ly a law volved in

ment officexr or 1

has been personal

law enforcement in any capacity, now or in the past, either

State or Federal? (NO RESPONSE.) How about firemen; is t

as it is now constituted
anyone on the jury/who has been or is a fireman? (NO RESPONSE.)

Okay. Thank you. Mrs. Boney, have you ever formulated the

opinion that my client, Mrs. Shepard, was guilty of the two

—_—
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of fenses

she is presently charged with or any other offenses

arising out of what took place in February, of 19712
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3 MRS. BONEY: No, sir.
4 MR. HUNOVAL: You have never formulated hat opinion?
5 MRS. BONEY: No, sir.
6 MR. HUNOVAL: And you don't have that opinion now?
U MRS. BONEY: No, sir.
8 THE COURT: Speak out so the Court can hear you.
9 MRS. BONEY: No,:sir.
( 10 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr., Thompson, you are a Maintenance

Supervisor with ihe Housing Authority, is that right?

12 MR. THOMPSON: Not supervisors —Just Maintenance
13 Dcpartment..

<;’ H MR. HUNOVAL: Maintenance Department?
15 MR. TIOMPSON: That's right.

MR. HUNOVAL: And the Housing Authority, is that a

) S -2 § ‘7

state or State and Federal program?

Well, it's run by Eastern Card
sur checks from.

~cate has too much to do

MR. THOMPSON: ina
That's where we get
llousing Authority./ I don't think the

with it, or the government either. it's just a non-profit

organization.

MR. HUNOVAL: And what does this Housing Authority
do; what is the function of the Housing Authority?
MR. THOMPSON: Well, we have apartments to rent out,

ecither to service people or civilians, both colored and white,
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and we keep the buildings up and revise them and things of that

nature.

MR. HUNOVAL: I see. And the particular area in which

170

b 1 l|you work is the llousing Authority in Pender County?
b MR. TIHOMPSON: It's in Onslow.
6 | MR. HUNOVAL: Onslow, SO you commute from Pender to
7I Onslow?
8 MR. THOMPSON: I live in Pender and I go to work in
v Onslow County. It's in Holly Ridge.
( 10 | MR. HUNOVAL: In Holly Ridge in Onzlow County?

MR. THOMPSON: Yes, sir, the Housing Authority at

o

17

in

19

20

MR. HUNOVAL: And you work in a housing project in

Onslow County?
MR. THOMPSON: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: And in that housing complex there are

both black people and white people, is that correct?

MR. HUNOVAL: When being examined by Mr. Stroud, I

+ Qiscussedthis case

believe that you mentioned that you had no

or any of the charges arising out of this case with any person

wh ax
ix

to the best of your knowledge, is that what you said when !

Il stroud asked you that question? (NO RESPONSE.) Maybe I should

{
it

ﬂ rephrase that question, Mr. Thompson. Did you say in response
i
i to a question by Mr. Stroud that you had not discussed this case
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with any person, quote, to your knowledge? 171

) 1
(:} 2 MR. THOMPSON: No, sir.
3 MR. HUNOVAL: You didn't say that?
h 4 . MR. THOMPSON: Well, if T discussed it with anyone it

wasn't anything, just that we did not have any trouble or some-

o

6 [lthing like that.

T e assuue

7 MR. IHUNOVAL: I see. hei

jor

. ,
iscussed th

-
Hh
S
Q
=

i
C
£

8 ||did discuss it, you never expressed an opinion as to the quilt
9 lor innocence of my client, is that correct?

( 10 | MR. THOMPSON: No, sir. I always have to look at

11 lboth sides before I make an opinion.

red during the course

12 MR, HUNOVAL: And you are P d-durin g

13 {|of this trial to not only lJook at the state's side and give

o

tem every benefit of the doubt hut also look at the defendant's

.

15 | wide, 'irs. Shepard, and give her every reasonable doubt and

onible consideration and let her have an onportunity to be

COIlG Ll ALl

—
-3 ot

( hoard?
18 | MR, THOIIPSON: That's correct.
“'i 112, HUNOVAL: ilr. Rivenbark, I believe that you said
m'é.t”“ﬁ vou were working in Wilmington during February, of 1971,
Jliiis that correcct?
22 { IR. RIVENBARK: That is correct.
z%?% MR. HUNOVAL: And you were working somewhcres in the
2t : vicinity of South Fifth'Street, in Wilmington? |

o 25 % MR, RIVENBARK: Yes, sir.

—_—— T = “:t; T
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MR, HUNOVAL:

RIVENBARK:

HUNOVAL:

RIVENBARK:

in the morning and

Were you also living in Wilmington or

were you comnuting from Pender County?

I was commuting.
You were commuting. And would you go

come back in the evening?

That's correct.

172

9

11

morning?

MR,

HUNOVAL:

what time?

d you go to Wilmington in the

And you would return at approxinately

You mean, to home?

in Wilmi

[JTUNOVAL:

MR.

depending.,

MR. HUMNOVAL:

was four or five months, aid you say that

-

mington?

MR, THOMPSON:

not all on the same job

MR. HUNOVAL:

forth to Wilmington?

MR, TIIOMPSON:

MR. HUNOVAL:

MR. THOMPSON:

RIVENBARK:

Yes, sir.

Approximately guarter after six,

I see. And during this period which

you worked down there

I've been working in Wilmington but

three years and four months.

for

So you are still commuting back and

That's correct.

‘To South Fifth Street?

Yes, sir.
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OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER

WHIT

EVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472




MR. HUNOVAL: And do you subscribe to the Wilmington

paper, the Wilmington Star News?

MR. TIOMPSON: I do not.

*AR. HUNOVAL: You do not. AYou subscribe to a Pender

173

4

3 §County paper or the News and Observer?

6 % MR. TIHOMPSON: The only paper we get, we get the

7 éwallacc ILnterprise newspaper.

8 % MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. One of the questions that Mr.
|
i

9

10

il

7]

troud asked most of the defendants - correction - most of the

A}

jurors
to the interest of t

Rivenbark, I believe that question was asked of you, and you

13

1R

15

16

17

8

said no, you did not. Do you feel as though you have any

interest - strike that - any views which might be prejudicial

to my client, Mrs. Ann Shepard?

MR, RIVENBARK: I don't think so.
MR. HUNOVAL: You don't think so, but you could have?
MR. RIVENBARK: I possibly could.

MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Rivenbark, with the views that you

could have that might be prejudicial to my client, Mrs. Shepard,

cald they be views resulting from the charges that have been

aired in the different medias that have focused their attention

=i MRAa L ACLiTalw

o on this trial?

MR. RIVENBARK: I don't know as I fully understand

the question,

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. The views that you might have,

Mr. Rivenbark, that could be prejudicial to the interest of

174

3& Mrs. Shepard, were they as a result of newspaper accounts and
]
4 %telcvision accounts of these transactions in February, of 1971?‘
5 ? MR. RIVENBARK: I would think so, yes. The only
6‘ thing that I've got - I mean, where I work at it's discussed
7 || rather frequently, and I'd say it's about 60 per cent bhck that
8 || work there, and it is discussed frequently there, and I'd say
9 !l about 40 per cent white possibly.
a

( 10 MR. HUNOVAT: And have you personally, Mr. Rivenbark,
11 || entered into some of these discussions about it?
12 MR. RIVﬁNBARK: Well, I've been in some of them. I
13 || mean, I've heard some of them.

€: 4 MR. HUNOVAL: Have people at the place where you work

15 || or where you live, have people expressed to you an opinion as
16 to whether or not they felt that my client was guilty or inno-
17 Il cent; has anyone told you their feelings as to whether or not

C 13 Il they felt that my client was guilty or innocent?

MR, RIVENBARK: I don't think the discussion went
that deep, no, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: Have you ever expressed an opinion, !Mr.

Rivenbark +n
TA V- diasiRi i g -\

any n n ad+ wnrl Av ad "
il lJ‘; - AP S AN i L=

iy

0
t

the quilt or innocence of my client, Ann Shepard?
MR. RIVENBARK: You mean, have I discussed it?

MR. HUNOVAL: Have you discussed the ultimate issue,
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the guilt or innocence, of Mrs. Ann Shepard?

MR. RIVENBARK: I have not discussed it, as far as

175

3 Imyself.

i MR. HUNOVAL: But this - the subject of the guilt or
5 %innocence of some of the people if not all these people have

6 !hccn discussed in your presence?

7 MR, RIVENBARK: That's right.

8 MR. HUNOVAL: Now, recognizing that you have earlier
9 lstated that you could possibly be prejudiced against my client,

( 10

11

-
te

do you feel as though you still in all integrity sit on this

jury?

TUI COURT: Mr. Hunoval, the Court did not understand

St

~
=

13

16

17

18

r. Rivenbark to express that feeling that he possibly could

Il have. Possibly he did not understand.

! MR. HUNOVAL: Suppose we let HMr. Rivenbark -- Dic you

I state you could be prejudiced against my client earlier?

i

i MR. RIVENBARK: I believe I said that, yes, sir.

' .

' your Honor. Do you still

| think with that in mind, do you still think you could render a

d you rather

R, RIVENBARK: Well, I would like to be excused,
Lecause I have heard a lot about it and I think it is the only
reasonable course, and I don't think it would be fair to sit.

5 v MR, HUNOVAL: All right. Thank you, !llr. Rivenbark.
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1 THE COURT: Mr. Rivenbark, I want to clearly under- 176
2 |l gtand you. Are you saying that by reason of your discussions,
3; where yéu were, or otherwise, that you would prefer not be
4 | selected as a member of the jury for fear you might not be able
, .
5= to base your verdict solely upon the evidence presented here
6 || but might be to some extent possibly prejudiced by reason of
7 || what you have heard discussed in your presence?
8 MR. RIVENBARK: That is correct, your Honor.
9 THE COURT: You are not saying that simply because
10 || you desire to get off and go back to your work?
11 MR. RIVENBARK: No, sir.
12 THE COdRT: All right. You may be excused.
13 MR. STROUD: Your Honor, may we approach the bench
14 just for a second?
15 | THE COURT: All right.
16 l' (COUNSEL CONFER WITH THE COURT AT THE BENCH.)
7 CLERK: Darrell Rooks (WHITE).
18 MR. HUNOVAL: Have you heard everything that has transp
| 1 |l pired here today?
) MR. ROQOKS: VYes, sir.
21 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you know that my client is Ann
22 | Shepard and she is the only one that I represent in this action,
23 | you know that?
; i ? MR. ROOKS: Yes, sir.
? 2y ) MR. HUNOVAL: Can you think of any reason whatsoever
3

BT N P T Y >
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right off the top of the head that would prevent you from render-

ing a fair and impartial decision in this case based on the

evidence, based on the summation or the presentation of the

state of North Carolina and the Defendants, and the charge of

17

4 .
i*
.5 ifthe jury (SIC)?
6 MR. ROOKS: No, sir.
1 MR, HUNOVAL: You don't?
8 MR. ROOKS: Not that I know of.

9

11

MR. HUNOVAL: All rigut. You have heard, and Mrs.
Wworrell, I believe you have also heard the list of prospective

state's witnesses. Does anyone know any of those people, the

L 25

prospective state's

MR. ROOKS: No, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Does anyone know any of the prospective

witnesses for the defense? (NO RESPONSE.) Does anyone on the

who has recently come on know any of the attorneys, the

ury who has recentl

ju
solicitor, or any of the defendants here, indluding Ann Shepard?

P T R X )

(0 RESPONSE.) Mr. Rooks, have you heard my questions about

o

law cenforcement personnel?
MR. ROOKS: Yes, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: You know what I am trying to get at?

MR. ROOKS: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: You are not a law enforcement officer

' or anyone in your family, or fireman or anything along those
i

EE’lincs?
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MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Rooks, are you married?

MR. ROOKS: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: And do you -have any children?

ROOKS: No, sir.

' MR. HUNOVAL: And with whom are you employed?

MR. ROOKS5: I am a student at U.N.C.W., and I work

QAL

the sccond shift at Queensboro Steel.

M». HUNOVAL: The second shift at Queensboro Steel.
And you live here in Pender County, is that right?

MR. ROOKS: I live in Atkinson, yes, sir.

and how long have you been living here

in Pender County?

MR, ROOXS: Two years.

MR. HUNOVAL: Where are you from oriqginally?
MR. ROOKS: Bladen County.
MR. HUNOVAL: You spend most of your time in Wilming-

ton?

MR, ROOKS: Yes, sir.
MRr. HUNOVAL: You have read and heard newspaper
;. accounts of this - these incidents?
. MR. ROOKS: I have read the headlines, but I haven
studied it and all.,
“R. HUNOVAL: Do you believe that you have formulated

an opinion as to the ultimate issue in this case, the guilt or

OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER
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innocence of Ann Shepard?

|
1|

z
2 ; MR. ROOKS: No, sir.
3 i MR. HUNOVAL: You still think youv have an open mind
4 Ein this case?
'5 MR. ROOKS: Yes, sir.
G Hé. HUNOVAL: Do you know, Mr. Rooks, that my client
7 {{is not charged with the burning of Wike's Grocery?
8 MR. ROOXS: Yes, sir.
9 MR, HUMNOVAL: Yoy also know that my client is not and
10 145 never been charged with that or assaulting emergency person-
11 incl, do you know “that?
12 MR, ROO%S: Would you repeat that now?
13 IR, HUNOVAL: Do you realize also that my client, in
1t lladlition to never having been charged with the actual burning
15 Qof fike's, she never has been charged and is not charged with
Is %tho‘nctual assaulting of the emergency personnel?

!
It i MR, ROOKS: Yes, sir.

l
L “R. HUNOVAL: You understand that she is just faced

1]
el

|

{

i! *IR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. Wooten, do you understand that my
i

{

|

i
i

with two conspiracy charges to which she plead quilty - not

1 . . . -
Bqgquiiey?

I

j MR, ROOKS: Yes, sir.
;clicnt is charged with two felonies and that the State of North
Carolina must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that my client,

Ui, Shepard, is guilty of those two felonies and every single

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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clement of ecach felony which constitutes the offense, do you

understand that? .

MRS. WOOTEN: Repeat that, please.
4R. HUNOVAL: Okay. Do you understand that the State

of North Carolina is burdened with the task of going forward

-

and proving beyond a reasonable doubt every single element of

180

-}

10

11

cach of these two individual charges as pertains to my client;

do you think you understand that?
MRS. WOOTEN: I'‘m not quite sure whet

what you mean or not.

THE COURT: Mr. Hunoval, your question is stated in

4+t
the ne

yative manner somewhat. Suppose you state it more vnosi-

13

11

1t

17

I

what

WG

tively. First state/the offenses are and if there are certain
olements or will be certain elements instructions onvthat will
be given by the Court.

MR, HUNOVAL: I was thinking about waiting for the
charqge before I told them what the elements were.
THE COURT: Wel

I do not believe it would bhe

clenents are. '
MR, HUNOVAL: All right. Okay. Mrs. Wooten, do you
understand that the State of North Carolina must prove their

case against Ann Shepard and has the burden of going forward

and proving that case beyond any reasonable doubt that you have,

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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do you understand that?

MRS. WOOTEN: That it has to be proved.

MR. HUNOVAL: It has to be proven by the State of

;offenscs were committed but that these two particular offenses

North Carolina beyond a reasonable doubt that not only these

were committed by my client?

181

MRS, WOOTEN: Yes,.51r.
MR. HUNOVAL: You understand that?
MRS. WOOTEN: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: And you will hold the State of Horth

P R N - h 2N ~ L emma o £ .o
to maintain that burden of proof, w

@)
oY)
la}
Q
[
PI
o

MRS. WOOTEN: I am still confused.

MR. HUNOVAL: Okay. Well, feel free to clear up and

ask me any question whatsoever. Mrs. Wooten, will you not in

your mind and in your heart demand of the State of North Carolin;

;Ethnt they prove first of all that these offenses were committed
i and that my client committed them beyond any reasonable doubt

that you might have?

MRG. WOOTEN: Yes.
MR. IHUNOVAL: You will. Okay. Thank you. ilrs.
Alford, do you have any children?

MRSQG AT.‘-‘(\DD. Vaea
fages Nl e ico

-2 1
’ 2 4.

MR. HUNOVAL: You do?

MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: How many children do you have?

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MRS. ALFORD: Four.
MR. HUNOVAL: Four children, and they are with you in
the home, is that correct?

MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

|
|
K
51 MR. HUNOVAL: And the only thing you know about this
‘;2 case is what you read in the paper or seen on television, is
t
7 | that right?
1
i .
8 | MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

( 10

11

—

YR. HUNOVAL: Do, you understand hat the State of
North Carolina must prove their case beyond a reasonable doubt,

you understand that?

-

MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

13

11

15

il

9 i

¢
1.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand that my client, Ann
Shepard, has a constitutionally protected presumption of
innocence; do you understand that she is entitled to that
presunption of innocence?

}1RS. ALFORD: Yes, éir.

MR. HUNOVAL: You understand that she is entitled to-
it; do you feel as though you can recognize it's a fact and give
it full forc -
state to overcome that presumption of innocence by proving
beyond a reasonable doubt that:my client committed the offenses
she is allegcd to have committed?

MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you believe that you can render a.

e e+ B8 ot o s
H
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fair and impartial verdict in this case, is that correct?
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1

2 MRS. ALFORD: Yes, sir.

3 § MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. JameS.....

4 % MR. JAMES: Yes, sir.

5 E MR. HUNOVAL: .....I believe that Mr. Stroud asked

¢ !{you as well whether or not you held any view which were preju-
7 3dicial to the State of North Cardina, and you replied that vou
8§ {ldid not, is that correct?

MR. JAMES: That is correct.
MR. 1UNOVAL: Now, do you hold any views at this par-

ticular point in the trial which might be prejudicial to my

Mrs. Ann Shepard?

a
P
o
i

| MR, JAMES: No, sir.
l IR. IUNOVAL: You do not. Is there anyone on the

jury 1s it is now constituted who might or who have held views

Puhich were prejudicial to my client; if there is anyone on this

jury that has or had an opinion or views which were prejudicial

to Ann Shepard, I would like for them to please raise their
hamd.  (HO RESPONSE.) I believe that one of the questions that
“r. stroud asked of all members of the jury as it was then con-

“stituted was whether or not the fact - strike that. I helieve

a4

E!onc of the questions of the solicitor was whether the fact that
the defendants were negro or black would affect your decision.
1 would ask you in light of the fact that Mrs. Shepard is white

A)

. whether the fact of her being white would affect your.decision

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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in this case. If there is anyone on the jury as it is now con-

atituted who believes that Mrs. Shepard being white would be

mchow in any manner whatsoever detrimentally affected by the

-
s AW ) 8 v e e

complexion of her skin, I would like that person or persons to

(NO RESPONSE.) Would the fact that

plcase raise their hanc.

‘rs. Shepard's being white charged with certain crimes involving

184

10

1

black defendants, would that fact standing alo
itsclf adversely affect your opinion of Mrs. Shepard. If there
is anyone on the jury as it is now constituted who believes
that this in their personal mind might adversely affect her

case, I would like them to please raise their hands. (NO

A

12

13

14

RESPONSE.) Mr. Jones, you mentioned that vou are a farmer, is |

that correct?
MR. JONES; Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: And you own a farm here in Pender County

Y

MR. JCKRES

: I farm with my father.

MR. HUNOVAL: You farm with your father. 1Is it a
lzarge farm or a small farm?

MR, JONES: 1It's about 150 acres.

MR. HUNOVAL: What kind of crops do you grow on that
farm? :

MR. JONES: We raise calves, and corn for beef cattle.

MR. HUNOVAL: So you don't have occasion to need a

lot of help, then; most of it is mechanical; is most of the

work done on the farm mechanical work, done with machines?

ha%)
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MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: And you don't have a whole lot of labor,

MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you feel as though -- Do you still

feel at this particular moment in time, you still have an unbiase

6

7 land impartial viewpoint of the whole case, you think that?

8 MR. JONES: I don't understand what you are talking

9 labout.

10 MR. HUNOVAL: All right. I will rephrase the ques-

11 ||tion. Do you believe that at this particular point, right now,
12 [[you have a biased opinion strike all that. Do you believe

13 || that you can render a fair and impartial decision in this trial?
14 | MR, JONES: I believe I could.

15 % MR. HUNOVAL: You think you could?

Hii MR, JONES: Yes, sir.

17 ! MR. HUNOVAL: And you would base that decision solely

on the evidence t t witness stand, what the
lawyers say in summation, and what the Judge savs, and nothing
else, is that right?

MR, JONES: Yes, sir. *

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you recognize the fact that my client

comes into this court with a constitutionally protected pre-

' sumption of innocence; do you recognize the existence of that

presumption?

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. JONES: Yes, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: And do you b
North Carolina has the purden of proving beyond / reasonable

doubt that my client is guilty of these two conspiracy charges?

MR. JONES: I believe she must be proved guilty.

MR. HUNOVAL: Right. Do you also believe, Mr. Jones,

9

that the state has to prove theirca

doubt?
MR. JONES: Yes, sir.

MR, HUNOVAL: Mrs. Boney, in light of everythina vou
: in light of
everything you have read,/everything you know about

secn,

this case as it presently exists before you, do you feel that

186

16
17
18

19

te
-

1

my client, Ann Shepard, should he convic

£ some charge?
MRS. BONEY: Do I think she should be convicted? Hot
unless she is proven guilty.
MR. HUNOVAL: 1Mot unless she is proven guilty of sore
charge beyond a reascnable doubt?
IRS. BOWRY: That's right.
MR, HUHOVAL: - Mr. Thompson, how would you answer
toat question?
!IR. THOIPSON: The same as she did.

'IR. HUNOVAL: Okay. IHow about you, Mrs. Walker?

RS, WALKLR: The same way.

MRS. WOOTEN: She would have to bhe proven guilty.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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'{R. HUNOVAL: So you would feel that just because of

everything you have said and heard and scen and just because of

the existence of the present charges against her, you would not

lled to convict her of something, is that right; you

187

4 |fcel compe
5 Ewould still force the State of North Carolina to go forward and
|
6 ;prove their case bheyond a reasonable doubt?
7 *{RS. VWOOTEN: (NO ANSWER HEARD.)
8 MR. HUNOVAL: How about you, Mr. Rooks?
v MR. ROOKS: Yes. I believe she would have to be
a
( 10 1;srovcn quilty hefore I would render a verdict of quilty.
| 1 MR. HUNOVAL: Beyond a reasonable doubt, is that right?
12 MR, ROéKS: Yes, sir.
13 MR. IIUNOVAL: Does everyone else feel the same way
i‘ 14 ltabout that question? (NO RESPONSE HEARD.) Has anyone on the
15 ;jury as it is now constituted expressed an opinion that my
16 leliont should be convicted of something or was guilty of the
7 Echarqes against her. If there is, I would like you to raise
( 18 iyour hand, (NO RESPONSE.) Is there anyone on the jury as it
|

C

PR

—

Ju
't

+anything or any reason te influence you to compromise that

|

!
l

(

Pmipmept e |

is now constituted who knows of any reason, mental or physical,
thit would disqualify vou for service? (NO RESPONSE.) Mr.

“turray, if you were of the opinion that the defendant, Mrs.

Shepard, is not quilty of the offense

. or you have a reasonable doubt as to her guilt, will you permit

i

lfccling that you have?
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MR. MURRAY: No, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Does everyone on the jury as it is now

188

3 | constituted understand that question? Is there is anyone on
4 the jury who does not understand that last question, I would
5 |l 1ike for them to please raise their hand. (NO RESPONSE.)
6 || Mr., ThompSON.:.«ee.
7 MR. THOMPSON: Yes, sir.
8 MR. HUNOVAL: vess.if you are firmly convinced after
9 || hearing and having gone through this whole trial, after hearing
(7 10 || a1l of the evidence and summation and charges that Ann Shepard
11 || is not quilty, will you permit anything to influence you to
12 || change your personal conviction?
13 MR. TIHOMPSON: No, sir.
e’ 1 THE COURT: Gentlemen, approad the bench a moment.
15 (COUNSEIL CONFER WITH THE COURT AT THE BENCII.)
16 MR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. Wooten, I believe I might excuse
(- 17 |l you. Thank you, Mrs. Wooten.
w ¥ THE COURT: Do you, sir, or do you not?
19

(.

MR. HUNOVAL: 1I'd like to, yes, sir. I mean, I do.

CLERK: Bennett Wagstaff (WHITE).

MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Wagstaff, do you have a hearing
problem, Mr. Wagstaff?

MR. WAGSTAFF

.

I beg your pardon?

MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Wagstaff, can you think of any

mental or physical reason why you should not serve on this jury?

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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WAGSTAFF

HUNOVAL:

: Well, I don't think so.

Mr. Wagstaff, how old are you, sir?

WAGSTAFF: Seventy-five.

189

4 MR. HUNOVAL: Are you married or single, Mr. Wagstaff?
5 MR. WAGSTAFF: Married.
6 MR. HUNOVAL: And do yoﬁ have any children?
7 MR. WAGSTAFF: A couple.
8 MR. IUNOVAL: Arxe you ﬁardAof hearing, Mr. Wagstaff?
9 MR. WAGSTAFF: A little bit, yes, sir.
( 10 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you wear a hearing aid?
11 MR. WAGSTAFF: No, sir. I have one.
12 MR. HUNOVAL: You do not have one on?
; {Lg 13 MR. WAGSTAFF: No, I haven't. . .
v 14 MR. HUNOVAL: Have you ever been prescribed a hearing
15 |laid?
16 MR. WAGSTAFF: No, not in the last few years I haven't}
(-‘ 17 MR. HUNOVAL: But prior to the last few years you
18 Yl were?
‘ 19 MR. WAGSTAFF: I have been about a couple of years'
) 20 il ago.

MR.

has been said

i Hunoval.

THE

HUNOVAL: Have you heard every single word that

in this

COURT:

trial?

Well, that's an unfair question, Mr.

I haven't either. Just a little bit of levity.

MR, HUNOVAL: Mr, Wooten (SIC), have you - excuse me.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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have you heard all of the questions/the solicitor, 190

O RESPONSE.)

>

?}
w0
ﬁ
=
'
-

MR. HUNOVAL: Your Honor, I think I would like to
challenge him for cause. I think he's having problems hearing.

1 don't think he has stated that he hasn't heard some of what

has transpired here, and he has admitted to the fact that at
some time in the past he has worn a hearing aid and he has
qotten older and presumably more infirm.

THE COURT: Well, I don't see any indications of

infirmity, Mr. Hunoval. Let me ask you, sir: Do you feel like

Q

|

you have heard the questions of HMr. Hunoval and of the other
attorncys here reasonably wéll?

MR, WAGSTAFF: Well, I think so.

THE COURT: Do you hear me reasonably well here?

MR, WAGSTAFF: Yes, sir. I will he frank. 1 am a
little bit hard of hearing. I don't hear too good.

THE COURT; .I do not recall when 1 asked for excuses
vesterday morning whether you held up your hand or not. Did
.you? | |

_ MR. WAGSTAFF: Yes, sir.

THE.COURT:- And did you then state that you were
having a little difficulty with your hearing?

MR, WAGSTAFF:. No, I dqn't think so.

THE COURT: Do you assign that as a reason for your

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS

WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472




e VB D ks e

b

MR, WAGSTAFF: (NO AMSWER.)

TIE COURT: I believe, sir, we will excuse you.

191

3 URT
<

4 MR. HUNOVAL: Thank you.

5 E CLERK: William Allen Futch (WHITE).

6 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Futch, have you heard all of the

7 |lquestions propounded so far?

8 MR, FUTCH: Yes, sir.-

9 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Futch, are you in any way reiated
(- 10 ||to the person who was killed by Jerome Mitchell and Zane Parkins

11 lin a house down in Wilmington just recently?

12 MR. FUTCH: No, sir.

13 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Futch, are you a student Oor.....
L 1 % MR. FUTCH: No, sir.

15 ; MR. HUNOVAL: All right. You work?

16 | MR. FUTCIHi: Yes, Sir.
‘(_ 17 MR. HUNOVAL: For whom?

MR, FUTCH: Carlyle Poultr&.

18

19

20

for

"AR. HUNOVAL: Excuse me; I didn't hear you.

MR. FUTCH: Carlyle Poultry.

MR. HUNOVAL: Carlyle Poultry. And what do you do
Carlyle Poultry? i

MR. FUTCH: Run a machine.

MR, HUNOVAL: .now old are you?

MR. FUTQH: Nineteen.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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MR. HUNOVAL: Is this the first time you ever sat on

a jury?

un. FUTCH: Yes, sir.

192

3 MR. U
4 MR. HUNOVAL: Can you think of any reason whasoever
5 that would render you mentally or physically impossible to sit
6 up there?
7 MR. FUTCH: No, sir.
8 MR. HUNOVAL: Have you read a lot about this case?
7 9 MR. FUTCH: No, sir.
.(* 10 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you understand that my client is
11 || presumed to be innocent and has a constitutional protection
12 | with that presumption of innocence?
: 13 MR. FUTCI: Yes, sir.
€;’ 14 MR. HUNOVAL: How far did you go in school?
15 MR. FUTCH: Eleventh grade.
16 THE COURT: Talk a little louder, please.
C 17 MR. FUTCH: Eleventh.
18 MR. HUNOVAL: Are you married?

19

MR. FUTCH: No, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you live with your folks?

MR. FUTCH: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Have you ever expressed an opinion as
to the gﬁilt or innocenee of my client here?

MR. FUTCH: No, sir.

MR. HIUNOVAL: You know what my client is charged with,

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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{Z, o MR. FUTCH: Yes, sir.

3 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Futch, I believe I might excuse you.

4 !|Thank you very much.

CLERK: Allen Wright Moore (WHITE) .

<N

6 MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Moore, can you tell us your age,

7 ||please?

8 MR. MOORE: I'll be twenty-six this month.
9 MR. HUNOVAL: And you live here in Pender County?
( 10 MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

n MR. HUNOVAL: Are you married?

MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

R X\

—
o
N
o

13 MR. HUNOVAL: Do you have a family?

14 MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

)
&Y

MR. HUNOVAL: How many children?
16 MR. MOORE: Just one.
17 MR. HUNOVAL: 1Is there anyone in your immediate family

o o= PR ~ ]
or you, yourself, & law enforcement officer?

19 MR. MOORE: No, sir.
20 MR, HUNOVAL: A fireman?

I - 2 MR. MOORE: No, sir. .
22 MR. HUNOVAL: Is anyone in your immediate family

23 |l employed by the State of North Carolina?
24 MR. MOORE: I have an uncle who is a License Examiner

25 in Lumberton.

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
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1 MR. HUNOVAL: What town? 194
€E¥ a MR. MOORE: Lumberton, North Carolina.

a MR. HUNOVAL: He has never been involved in this case,

4 {thas he?

-8 MR, MOORE: No, Sir.

6 MR. HUNOVAL: Have you ever formulated an opinion as

7 1to the guilt or innocence of my client in this case?

8 MR. MOORE: No, sir.

9 MR. HUNOVAL: Do.you think you, it is so that you
(. 10 || could render a fair and impartial decision in this case?

11 MR. MOQRE: Yes, sir, 1 do.

xg- MR, HUNOVAL: Do-you think you could render a decision

13 || both fair to the State of North Carolina and fair to my defen-
<;> 14 ||l dant, Ann Shepard?

15 | MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

16 MR. NUNOVAL: Do you know that I am only representing
( 17 || one defendant here?

| 18 MR. MOORE: Yes, sir, I do.

19 MR, HUNOVAL: Do you know that there are only two

20 chargc§ against her, is that correct?

21 MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

22 MR. HUNOVAL: And you know that those charges are

w4 for conspiring and not for the_commission of the actual act of

¢

[
24 :
- '
I

o
an 4

assaulting the different people and burning the building, you

wnow that?

|
|
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MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you know that the State of North

ina must prove beyond a reasonable doubt all the elements

195

4 lof this crime and overcome the constitutionally protected safe-
5 |quard of the presumption of innocence that my client has, you
6 ||understand that?
7 *R. MOORE: Yes, sir.
8 ‘{R. HUNOVAL: Does evefyone on the jury as it is now
9 {|constituted understand that if and when I object durina the
(, 10 || course of this trial it is not for the purposes of harassment,
11 ||hiding the truth? or intimidation of witnesses, but solely for
12 the purposes of seeking the truth. Does everyone on the jury
to
13 || know that will be the reason why I will object/a question, if
L’ 14 [T do? (NO RLSPONSE.)
15 TIE COURT: Mr. Hunoval, I am afraid that you are
16 |l coeccting the jurors to answe# questioﬁs that would be difficult
17 for them to comprehend under the situation. For information,

the Court will, prior to the beginning of the evidence, briefly
explain to the jurors the significance of objections.

MR. IHIUNOVAL: Okay. Mré. Walker -- Strike that. I
want to ask this of Mrs. Eakins. Mrs; Eakins, do you understand
that my client, Ann Shepard;IAOes not have the burden of proving
her innocence, do you understand that?

MRS. EAKINS: That's right. I understand.

MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Jam€S..ese
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MR. JAMES: Yes, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: .....do you understand that my client,

Ann Shepard, does not have the burden of proving her innocence,

196

4 || do you understand that?
5 MR. JAMES: Yes, sir.
6 MR. HUNOVAL: How about you, Mr. Edens, do you under-
7 || stand that?
8 MR. EDENS: Yes, sir.
9 MR. HUNOVAL: Sh& is not the one that is saddled with
( 10 || the burden of proving her innocence; it is the state that must
11 || prove beyond a réasonable doubt that she is gquilty of these
12 || charges, you understand that?
13 MR. EDENS: Yes, sir.
(;’ H MR. HUNOVAL: Does everyone on the jury‘as it is now
15 || constituted understand that? (NO RESPONSES HEARD.)
16 MR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. Worrell, if the State of North
(. 17 || carolina is unable to prove beyond a reasonable doubt any
18 || cloment or all elements of the charges against her beyond a
19

rcasonable doubt, will you personally vote for acquittal?

MRS. WORRELL: If I saw fit to.

MR. HUNOVAL: Well, Mrs. Worrell, if the state is
not able to maintain their burden of proof and the state does
not prove their case beyond a reasonable doubt, will you vote
to acquit Ann Shepard?

MRS, WORRELL: Yes, sir.
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MR. HUNOVAL: How about you, Mr. Murray?

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: If there is a reasonable doubt in your

mind and the state can't prove their case beyond that reasonable

197

4
5 lldoubt, will you vote for acquittal?
6 MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
7 MR. HUNOVAL: How about you, Mr. Thvmpsen?
8 MR. TIOMPSON: Yes, sir.
9 MR. HUNOVAL: Mrs. ﬁoney?
( 10 MRS. BONEY: Yes, sir.
1 MR, HU&OVAL:F Mr. Rooks?
12 MR, ROOKS: Yes Sirs
_ 13 MR. HUNOVAL: How about you, Mr. Edens?
c;’ 14 MR. EDENS: Yes, sir.
15 MR. HUNOVAL: You will vote for acquittal if thev
16 lldon't prove their case beyond a reasonable doubt?
MR. EDENS: Yes, sir.

is a reasonable doubt after all the evidence comes in, after
summation of the respective counsel and the state, and ti
charge of the jury (SiC), if there is still any reasonable
doubt in your mind will you vote for an acquittal?

MRS. WALKER: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: I8 there anyone who would not; if the

state does not do their job and if the state is unable to prove
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beyond a reasonable douiﬁftbat she is guilty of these offenses,

is there anyoné who wou!~” not vote for an acquittal? (NO
RESPONSE HEARD.) Mr. 1i.ompson, do you know that in this case
you will have, if this rase as it pertains to my client reaches

the jury, you will hav: the power to find all of the defendants

including my defendant to be not guilty; do you understand that
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you will have that power?
MR. TIHOMPSON: Yes, sir.
MR. HUNOVAL: And do you understand that you will

have the power to find all of the defendants to be gquilty?

7SV o Tala’

MR. THOMPSON: (INDICA

MR. HUNOVAL: Do you also understand that you will

13

14

16
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18

19

have the power to find some of the defendants guilty and some
of the defendants to be innocent or not guilty?

MR. THOMPSON: That's correct.

MR. HUNOVAL: Mr. Moore, did you understand that
question?

MR, MOORE: Yes, sir, I did.

MR, HUNOVAL: And you'know that you will have the
pover to find either all of the defendants to be not gquilty,
all of the defendants to be guilty, or some of the defendants

tn e s
to be not guilty

nd some of the defendants to be gquilty; do

=
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you understand that?
MR. MOORE: Yes, sir.

MR. HUNOVAL: Is there anyone on the juwrv as it is
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now constituted who does not understand that? (NO RESPONSE.)

MR. HUNOVAL: Your Honor, I am satisfied with the jury.

200

&(J 2
{ 3 THE COURT: What say the other defendants? We will
; ~ 4 lgo untl five-thirty this afternoon, gentlemen.
% 5 MR. FERGUSON: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, my
% 6 llname is James Ferguson. !My office is located in Charlotte,
|
! 7 {|North Carolina. Seated immediately next to me is Frank Ballance
i
i 8 lwho is an attorney from Warrenton, North Carolina. Also with
9 |lus on this case is attorney John Harmon, from New Bern, lorth
(Y 10 ||carolina. Some of you may have seen him sitiing at the table
11 |[with us the first day we were here in court. We represent each
12 llone of these young men you see seated along here and seated at
g 13 the table, and I want you to meet the young men we represent
e
: 14 ) because I am going to ask you some questions about them. The
15 |l gentleman seated over here on the end is Wayne Moore. He is
16 || from Wilmington, North Carolina. Seated next to him is Reginald
17 | Epps, of Wilmington, ﬁorth Carolina. Next to him is James iMcKoy
( ;
18 of Wilmington, North Carolina. Next to him is - exrcuse me; I
19 have some pollen in my throat - William Dallas Wright, also
20 known as Joe Wright, Jr., who is also from Wilmington, North

Carolina. Next to him is Jerry Jacobs, a younq man fron
Wilmington, North Carolina. Immediately next to him is George
Kirby, of Wilmington, North Carolina. And next to Mr. Kirby
is Connie Tyndall, of Wilmington, North Carolina. And on the

end, the far end on that row, is Willie Vereen, of Wilmington,
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MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER
WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) IN THE GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE
) SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
COUNTY OF PENDER ) 6-5-1972 SPECIAL CRIMINAL SESSION
FILE NOS. 72-CR-1653
through
72-CR-1683

N

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA,

PLAINTIFF,

-Vs-

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN CHAVIS,
ET ALS, .

DEFENDANTS.

- ? N e e Sl S P Nt N St

PN

i

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

VOLUME TWO

~ (Contains pages 201 - #00)
(/),9‘7& 309 a’ap//cx)fed IV wvambdex)

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS
OFFICIAL SUPERIOR COURT REPORTER
WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472

———



